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Main: 907.269.0350 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: June 15, 2021 

 
RE: #838 Alaska Roadhouse Bar and Grill Transfer 
Application Extension  

FROM:   Nathan Hall, Occupational License 
Examiner 

 

 
Requested 
Action: 

Request for time extension. 

Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.11.030(b): “If an application for the transfer of ownership of a license 
from a deceased licensee is not made within 90 days of the death of the 
licensee or within an additional 90 days if an application for transfer of 
ownership made by the executor is denied, or no petition is made to the board 
for an extension of time under (c) of this section within the time, the license is 
forfeited.” 

 

AS 04.11.030(c): “The board may extend the time limits in (b) of this section 
on petition of the executor or administrator.” 

 
 

Background: On June 3rd, 2021 AMCO received a notice from Steven Boyd Elkington, next of kin and 
executor of the Estate of Brent Lee Elkington, that Brent Lee Elkington, 100% shareholder and 
President/Secretary/Treasurer of valid beverage dispensary license #838, dba Alaska Roadhouse Bar and 
Grill, had passed away back on May 24th, 2020. Alaska Roadhouse Company is now requesting a 361-day 
time extension to file a controlling interest transfer application by May 20th, 2022 and to continue 
operations.  

 
Attachments: Licensee request 
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